Development and Implementation of a Bingo Licensing, Accountability, Inventory & Reporting System (File #44000012101)


Pre-Proposal Conference held on Thursday, January 5, 2012


Vendor Attendees				Organization

Marseyas Fernandez			MSF Global Solutions
Jebadoss Backiaraj				MSF Global Solutions
John Koehl					GCR Consulting
Dean Charbonnet				GCR Consulting
Woody Jackson				Energov Solutions
Glen Feucht					Gulf South Technology Solutions
Emily Prudhomme				Sparkhound
Wood Rogers				Ultix Tech
Chris Kimmel					Sparkhound
Grant Starslond				Gaming Informatics			
E J Alexandra				Gaming Informatics
James Moak					Gulf South Technology Solutions



Questions and Answers

Q: What is the term of contract?
A: Depends on the implementation of choice chosen by the Agency as referenced in the RFP.  Proposers should include a timeframe with their proposal.

Q: How does agency see handling of maintenance after implementation?
A: Knowledge transfer is preferred by the agency.

Q: The RFP references tools such as VB.net and ASP.net. Is C# acceptable?
A: Yes.

Q: Regarding architecture, is there a preference of COTS versus Custom?
A: No.

Q: In reference to previous question about C#, are other technologies prohibited (example: Flash)?
A: No.

Q:  Can you provide clarification of term intellectual property?
A: Related to COTS – if proposing a solution with COTS, the package at its core would be software licensed versus professional services. A software license agreement would be needed for the software and a professional services contract would be entered into for the customization, configuration and any other services needed to comprise a complete solution.

Q: What is the ratio of online field reporting versus mail applications?
A: Currently no online reporting is available.

Q: Is accounting software to be integrated?
A: A third party accounting package is not used by OCG. The proposed solution must include the accounting capabilities as stated in the RFP.

Q: What is the flexibility in solving the design issues?
A: Very flexible.

Q: What is the database of the current system?
A: The current system uses a Business Information Server (BIS) database from UNISYS. OCG is currently running BIS 10.1.

Q: Is defined database target SQL server?
A: Yes, the preference would be 2008.

Q: Can the hardware budget be allotted for software?
A: Yes.

Q: How many concurrent internal end-users?
A: Twenty-one (21).

Q: Any demonstrations by anyone regarding the requirements laid out in this RFP?
A: No.

Q: Is 20 years of migration of data to be integrated?
A: No, current system goes back to 1999. 

Q: Is SQL Server 2008 R2 acceptable?
A: Yes.

Q: Is there a Central Repository for machine data being reported?
A: No, everything is currently entered on a Excel spreadsheet.

Q: Is their flexibility with defining file interfaces? Does OCG have the regulatory authority to set standard of data reported?
A: Yes.

Q: Will any mobile field access to the application be required? 
A: It is not a requirement of the RFP, but mobile access could be included in the proposal as an innovative concept.

Q: Example of inventory managed in the field.
A: Each bingo location may have multiple electronic machine licenses (maximum per location is 35). Each machine has its own license.

Q: Cost of current licensing rates?
A: First time modification of a license is done at no charge. Subsequent modifications (2 or more) are $25 per modification transaction. (Example: 10 modifications requested at same time is only $25)

Q: Is sample of spreadsheet available to view?
A: Yes, will be posted to RFP site.

Q: Any central place to view all forms. 
A: (see page 36 of RFP), also can be found on OCG website.

Q: How will infrastructure support be handled?
A: By LDR I.T. Infrastructure support staff.

Q: Can work be performed remotely through VPN? Are you opposed to someone being embedded in the OCG office?
A: Some work can be performed remotely, such as development work and developer testing. On-site work would be expected during the initial installation of the solution, system testing, user acceptance testing and go-live. Long term system support could be accomplished remotely.

Q: Is phase for rollout concrete?
A: A contract must be in place by 06/30/2012 in order to budget money. Ideally to be in place by June 1, 2012. Other dates listed in the RFP were developed to coincide with peak workload periods of OCG. 

Q: Is there a set internal requirement for phasing in?
A: see page 3 of RFP.

Q: Assuming the need to configure in the new system, what are the fees associated with licenses?
A: see section 5.1 of RFP. Values are provided in the second column.

Q: How frequently do rates change?
A: There have been no rate changes since 1999. Rate changes are controlled by the Legislature.

Q: Is an override option needed on transactions for any basis?
A: Although rate fees are fixed, fines can vary so there are occasional overrides.


